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Carol Forde

From: CustomerService

Sent: Wednesday 24 November 2021 16:59

To: Catherine Murphy

Cc: PlanningControl; Eoghan Ryan; Joe Boland
Subject: UD5010. CRM:00134000000195
Categories: Carol

Dear Deputy,

thank you for your email. This case is the subject of ongoing monitoring/investigations and may be the subject of planning
enforcement proceedings.

In these circumstances, you will be notified if any formal notices are issued in accordance with the requirements of the planning
legislation.

regards,

Planning Control Team.

mmm=memecmmmemeo- Original Message -—----==-=====vne-

From: catherine.murphy@oireachtas,ie <catherine.murphy@oireachtas.ie>;

Received: Fri Nov 19 2021 16:30:07 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)

To: Eoghan Ryan <eryan@kildarecoco.ie>;

Cc: customerservice@kildarecoco.ie <customerservice@kildarecoco.ie>; Customer Services

<customerservice@kildarecoco.ie>;
Subject: FW: Millpond Pit

Dear Eoghan,

Good evening,

| hope you are keeping well.

Is it possible for you to address the query below in respect of Deputy Murphy?
I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Aaron McAllorum
On behalf of Catherine Murphy

From: Joe Boland <Jboland@kildarecoco.ie>

Sent: Friday 19 November 2021 15:10

To: Catherine Murphy <Catherine.Murphy@oireachtas.ie>

Cc: Siobhan Stewart <sstewart@kildarecoco.ie>; Mark McLoughlin <Mmcloughlin@kildarecoco.ie>
Subject: RE: Millpond Pit

Hi ...this is a matter for our planning dept



From: Aaron McAllorum <Aaron.McAllorum@oireachtas.ie> On Behalf Of Catherine Murphy
Sent: Friday 19 November 2021 14:12

To: Joe Boland <Jboland@kildarecoco.ie>

Subject: Millpond Pit

Dear Mr. Boland,

Deputy Murphy has directed me to submit a query.

Can a schedule of inspections of the Millpond Pit be provided to cover the year 2019, 2020, 2021 to date
please?

Activity on the site including excavation vehicles operating has been reported to us.
| look forward to hearing from you soon.
Regards,

Aaron McAllorum
On behalf of Catherine Murphy






Kind regards,

Sent by Aaron McAllorum
On behalf of Catherine Murphy

Catherine Murphy, T.D.
Social Democrats
KILDARE NORTH

catherine.murphy @oireachtas.ie

www.socialdemocrats.ie
During COVID-19 restrictions we are working remotely. Please phone 089 2 444 793.

DAIL OFFICE

Phone: 01 618 3099
Houses of the Qireachtas
Leinster House

Kildare Street

Dublin - D02 A272

CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
Phone: 01 615 6625

Unit 4, The Post House
Leixlip Shopping Mall

Main Street, Leixlip

Beartas riomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh. oireachtas.ie/ga/email-policy/
Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer. oireachtas.ie/en/email-policy/

Ta an riomhphost seo priobhéideach agus ni ceadmhach tsaid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar
seoladh chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann at4 faoi phribhléid agus randa de réir an dli. Munar
duit an riomhphost seo, déan teagmhiil leis an sealtéir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad
tuairimi Chombhairle Contae Chill Dara na tuairimi atd curtha in idl sa riomhphost seo. Déanann Comhairle
Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a
scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle aon dliteanas i leith damaiste do do chérais. Le haghaidh eolas ar
do chearta pribhaideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
https://kiIdare.ie/CountyCounciI/YourCounciI/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ Chun do chuid
sonrai pearsanta a nuashonrd cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh ti deis
a thoégdil don Chomhairle cé thi féin a chinntid tri cruthtnas céannachta agus/né seoladh a sholathar, sula

ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
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**** This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this
communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kildare County Council. Kildare County Council
endeavours to protect e-mails and their attachments from viruses. However, you are advised to scan all
messages, as the council does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems,
however caused. For information on your privacy rights and how we manage personal data, log on to
https://kildare.ie/CountvCouncil/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompIiance/DataProtection/ To update your
personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the Council to verify your
identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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